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ADDENDUM #1

TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: 7f.,</ % Voo
L

VAL ROGERS BUYER III
MOBILE COUNTY COMMISSION

DATE: JUNE 6, 2025

RE: RFP NO.1-2025 VIDEO WALL AND CONFERENCE SYSTEM INSTALLATION FOR
MOBILE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE.

Please Review:

In response to inguiries and feedback received, Mobile County Commission
acknowledges that the original design and anticipated installation timeline
of ninety (90) days may not be achievable by some proposers due to varying
external factors.

Therefore, proposers requiring additional time beyond the initially specified
ninety (90) days of project completion from award must clearly request and
detail such an extension in their proposal submission. Propcsers requesting
an extension must provide:

1. A detailed explanation outlining the reasons necessitating the
additional time for delivery and installation, including but not
limited to supply chain delays, manufacturer lead-time constraints, or
any other applicable factors.

2. A clearly indicated projected completion date for the delivery and
installation of the proposed equipment and systems.

It is important to note that, once accepted, the selected proposer will be
held accountable to meeting their stated delivery and installation
timeframe provided within their RFP submission. A11 other conditions,
specifications, and requirements stated in the original RFP document remain
unchanged and fully applicable.

Mobile County Commission would like to for any inconvenience this may have
caused you.
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